/" 0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSIaN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 12, 1935

R. Olgen .
2808=14 Liberty Bank Bldg.
Uklshema City, Oklshoma

Gentlemen:
In sccordance with the information given us in your letter of September
9th we have cancelled the September allowable for yeur Harrison # 1 in

the Langlie Mattix Pool. The netice of cancellation is being sent to your
Jal office. :

No further sllowable will be assigned the well until form C~116 reporting
a gas ol ratio test is filed.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATIOUN CUMMISSION

Ae L, Mt.r' J’.
ALP/cd
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